From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 2:13 PM

To: Henderson, Dave

Cc: GravelPit; Witte, Edward

Subject: Comments for Area Wide VOC 5-year Potable Well Sampling Plan,

Manitowoc City/Former Newton Tn Gravel Pit, BRRTS # 02-36-000268
Hi Dave,

The DNR looked over the Five Year Potable Well Sampling Plan and has the following comments:

e Proceed with the May 2021 proposed sampling as defined in your workplan.

e Future sampling in the yellow zone: the other wells (22 wells) within the yellow zone that are
not proposed to be sampled during the May 2021 sampling event should be sampled on a
quicker timeframe since these wells are on the periphery of the blue zone, especially those wells
in the yellow zone that have only been sampled once. DNR proposes that these remaining 22
wells be sampled in October 2021.

e Future sampling in the orange zone: Changes to a quicker sampling timeframe for the wells in
the orange zone may be needed depending on the results in the blue and yellow zones.

e Potential future sampling of historic sampled wells: Based on future evaluation of the sampling
results from the yellow and orange zones, additional sampling of historic sampled wells may be
needed.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

From: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 8:42 AM

To: GravelPit <GravelPit@manitowoc.org>; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>;
Witte, Edward <nwitte@gklaw.com>

Subject: Former Newton Pit - Area Wide VOC 5-year Potable Well Sampling Plan

Team,
Attached is the Area Wide VOC 5-year Potable Well Sampling Plan for the Former Newton Pit.
Tauren, | have also submitted this through the WDNR’s portal system.

Thanks
dsh
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